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From: Catherine Potts

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:41 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco, Katherine Fleming
Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Docket 100330-WS

Tracking: Recipient Read
Dorothy Menasco
Katherine Fleming Read: 10/28/2010 3:41 PM
Nonnye Grant Read: 10/28/2010 3:43 PM

Per this email, the request below has been made.

Thanks,

Cathi Poris

Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6210
caponts@psc.siare.flus

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:36 PM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Catherine Potts

Subject: RE: Docket 100330-W5S

Thank you for the confirmation. Per this e-mail. we will designate Aqua America, Inc. (Joyce) as a
party of record in Docket 100330-WS.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:26 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket 100330-WS

Please list Kimberly Joyce as a party. Thank you.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 4:30 PM
To: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Docket 100330-WS

Katherine.
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We received a notice of appearance as co-counsel on behalf of Aqua Utilities Florida. Inc. In
adding Gigi Rollini to the Holland & Knight parties information, | noticed that Kimberly A. Joyce
from Aqua Americo, Inc. is listed on the notice, but was not listed as a party or interested person.
! have added her as an interested person. Please advise if she is to be designated as a party of
record. Thank you for your help.

Derothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commuission Clerk
350-413-0770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records faw. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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